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From:                                         Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, October 21, 2009 9:10 AM
To:                                               'Richard Dwyer'; ahanson@nirb.ca
Cc:                                               'Info at NIRB'
Subject:                                     RE: 09UN052 1BW-DUV---- Duvall River Crossing Project
 
No Richard, we’re not doing anything more with this file at the moment.
 
Ryan
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October-21-09 9:04 AM
To: 'Ryan Barry'; ahanson@nirb.ca
Cc: 'Info at NIRB'
Subject: RE: 09UN052 1BW-DUV---- Duvall River Crossing Project
 
Thanks Ryan;
 
Is the NIRB requesting any additional submission for this file?
 
Thanks-Richard
 

From: Ryan Barry [mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 5:08 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'; ahanson@nirb.ca
Cc: 'Info at NIRB'
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV---- Duvall River Crossing Project
 
Hi Richard,
 
Yes, that’s the same file, NIRB File 09UN052 and NWB File 1BW-DUV. The NIRB’s screening decision report can be accessed
here:
 
http://ftp.nirb.ca/SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2009_SCREENINGS/09UN052-DFO%20-
%20Pangnirtung%20Harbour/1-SCREENING/03-DECISION/
 
Best regards,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October-20-09 4:47 PM
To: 'Ryan Barry'; ahanson@nirb.ca
Subject: FW: 1BW-DUV---- Duvall River Crossing Project
 
Could I get an update on this file if this file has been completed for NIRB screening.

http://ftp.nirb.ca/SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2009_SCREENINGS/09UN052-DFO%20-%20Pangnirtung%20Harbour/1-SCREENING/03-DECISION/
http://ftp.nirb.ca/SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2009_SCREENINGS/09UN052-DFO%20-%20Pangnirtung%20Harbour/1-SCREENING/03-DECISION/
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Thanks
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 1:21 PM
To: 'info@nirb.ca'
Subject: 1BW-DUV---- Duvall River Crossing Project
 
Good afternoon;
 
I was unable to find the decision for the Duvall River Crossing project I do have the 09UN052 and am not certain they
are related.  Any help you can give is appreciated.
 
Thanks,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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